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Pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 9(b) and 12(b)(6), defendant Sidley Austin
LLP (“Brown & Wood™) ' respectfully moves this Court to dismiss the Complaint filed against
Brown & Wood by Plaintiff Mark J. Gainor (“Plaintiff””) on the grounds that the Complaint fails

to state any claims upon which relief can be granted and fails to plead fraud with particularity.

I. INTRODUCTION

According to his Complaint, Plaintiff brings this action against Brown & Wood because
his long-time, trusted accountant Arthur Andersen LLP (“Andersen”) persuaded him to invest in
a tax shelter that was supposed to save him $17 million in taxes. As it turns out, the IRS audited
and disapproved Plaintiff’s tax scheme. Plaintiff settled with the IRS, which allowed Plaintiff to
keep over $3.3 million of the tax savings from the shelter, apparently putting him a net
$1.2 million or more ahead on the deal after fees and costs are included.

Despite making money on his tax shelter, Plaintiff filed this lawsuit claiming fraud,
tortious interference, violation of Florida’s RICO statute, breach of fiduciary duty and other
causes of action. Plaintiff did not name Andersen, which collapsed several years ago, but instead
sued Brown & Wood, “one of the nation’s largest law firms,” even though Brown & Wood could
not possibly have caused Plaintiff to invest in the tax shelter because Plaintiff had invested in it
long before Brown & Wood ever communicated with him. Nothing in the Complaint supports
Plaintiff’s contrived efforts to make Brown & Wood responsible for someone else’s alleged
conduct.

First, Plaintiff fails to plead that he relied upon any statements from Brown & Wood in
deciding to participate in the tax shelter. His own Complaint makes clear that Plaintiff decided
to enter the transactions at Andersen’s behest months before he ever received any
communication from Brown & Wood. Plaintiff is therefore reduced to suggesting that even if

Brown & Wood never communicated with him, Andersen acted as Brown & Wood’s agent,

' Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP formally changed its name to Sidley Austin LLP on January
1, 2006. Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP was the successor to Brown & Wood as the result

of a merger in 2001.
1
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rendering Brown & Wood liable for Andersen’s statements. Plaintiff, however, fails to allege
any facts supporting the notion that Brown & Wood somehow controlled Arthur Andersen or
that an agency relationship existed. Because reliance is an essential element of Plaintiff’s fraud
and negligent misrepresentation claims, and because Plaintiff fails to allege reliance, those
claims fail on the face of the Complaint. For the same reasons, Plaintiff cannot show that Brown
& Wood caused him to enter into the transactions, and thus the remaining claims must also be
dismissed as causation is a necessary element of each of those causes of action.

Second, and in the alternative, Plaintif’s Florida RICO claim never identifies the
supposed RICO enterprise, requiring dismissal. Likewise, Plaintiff’s claims for breach of an oral
contract and for tortious interference with an advantageous business relationship fail to plead the
essential elements of each claim.

Finally, Plaintiff makes no effort to comply with the requirement of Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 9(b) that fraud be pled with particularity. Plaintiff never identifies who at Andersen
allegedly induced Plaintiff to enter the transactions at issue, or when or where the so-called
misrepresentations were made. He never says who at Brown & Wood supposedly gave
Andersen “authority” to say or do anything on Brown & Wood’s behalf, or who at Brown &
Wood communicated with Andersen, or vice-versa. This mode of pleading falls well below the

standard set by Rule 9(b), again requiring dismissal.

Il. STATEMENT OF FACTS?

In 1998, Plaintiff decided to sell his 81.2% interest in Gainor Medical Management,
LLC. Compl. 99 8, 9. At that time, Andersen was Plaintiff’s accountant, consultant, and
financial advisor with whom he had “an established relationship of trust and confidence. . . .” /d.

9°9. Before the sale closed, someone at Andersen allegedly informed Plaintiff that “it might be

? Brown & Wood does not concede the accuracy of any of the facts alleged in the Complaint,
but treats them as true for the purposes of this motion only.
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able to recommend a certain strategy to help reduce his total tax liability on the planned sale.”
Id. 9§ 10. Plaintiff does not allege that this unidentified individual made any reference to
Brown & Wood.

The sale of Plaintiff’s business closed in January 1999 and resulted in a gain of over $120
million. Compl. §11. In March 1999, someone at Andersen allegedly offered Plaintiff a tax
shelter that would save him approximately $17.0 million in taxes. /d. 4 12. This unidentified
individual allegedly told him that he would receive “a ‘more likely than not’ opinion letter”
indicating that the strategy “would be upheld if challenged by the Internal Revenue Service.” /ld.
Although Plaintiff characterizes the strategy as the “Sidley Plan,™ /d., he never alleges that
Brown & Wood’s name was so much as mentioned by the unidentified individual at Andersen,
much less that Andersen told him he would receive an opinion letter from Brown & Wood.

On August 20, 1999, someone at Andersen sent Plaintiff a schedule of fees and costs for
the strategy, which were approximately $2.1 million. /d 13, 14. On September 1, 1999
Plaintiff authorized Andersen to proceed with the transaction. /d. § 15. He does not allege that
he had any contact with Brown & Wood, or was even aware of Brown & Wood, before he
decided to proceed with the strategy.

After Plaintiff authorized Andersen to proceed, “a series of complex and costly
transactions were conducted” to generate $70,600,000 in apparent capital losses so that Plaintiff
could offset the capital gains he made on the sale of his business. /d. 4 21. The transactions
concluded on December 14 and December 23, 1999. Id.  24. “After the transactions were
finalized,” Plaintiff received two “qualified” opinion letters from Brown & Wood stating that it

was “more likely than not” that the transactions would be “upheld if challenged by the IRS.” Id.

3 While the complaint repeatedly characterizes the transaction strategy at issue as “the Sidley
Plan,” that term is obviously a fabrication by Plaintiff's counsel rather than a phrase that was
used contemporaneously by anyone involved in the transaction. The opinion on which this suit
is allegedly based was rendered in 1999 by Brown & Wood, which did not combine with Sidley
& Austin until May 2001. None of the transaction documents refer to a “Sidley Plan,” a “Brown
& Wood plan,” or anything of the kind.
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9 25. Plaintiff’s receipt of the Brown & Wood opinion letters, dated December 31, 1999, was
the first and only time Plaintiff allegedly communicated with Brown & Wood. Id. Of the $2.1
million in fees and costs for the transaction, Plaintiff claims Brown & Wood received $400,000.
Id 52

On December 10, 1999, the IRS released Notice 99-59 warning that transactions
described therein might not generate losses deductible under the Internal Revenue Code. /d. § 22.
Plaintiff alleges that on the same day the Notice was released, some unidentified individual at
Brown & Wood told some unidentified individual at Andersen that Brown & Wood “would still
issue the favorable ‘more likely than not” opinion letters, but that the opinions would have to
address Notice 99-59.” Id 9 23. The unidentified person at Brown & Wood allegedly told the
unidentified person at Andersen, however, that Notice 99-59 “would impair [Plaintiff’s] ability
to rely in good faith on the advice of a tax professional,” which the December 31, 1999 opinion
letters allegedly failed to state. Id 9 26.

On December 22, 2001, the IRS issued Announcement 2002-2, 2002-1 C.B. 304, which
encouraged taxpayers to disclose their participation in certain tax transactions in exchange for
the waiver of penalties. Compl. §29. On March 14, 2002, Brown & Wood notified Plaintiff of
the Announcement and recommended that he consult his tax advisor. /d 9 30. Plaintiff
thereafter voluntarily disclosed his participation in the tax shelter to the IRS and an audit
commenced. /d 31.

On or about June 22, 2004, Plaintiff filed suit against Brown & Wood in Florida state
court. Brown & Wood removed to this Court and filed a motion to dismiss arguing that
Plaintiff’s claims were not ripe because Plaintiff had not resolved his IRS audit. After reviewing
the motion, Plaintiff contacted Brown & Wood and agreed to dismiss his lawsuit without
prejudice pending resolution of the IRS examination.

On January 20, 2006, Plaintiff apparently accepted the IRS’s settlement offer, which
allows him to pay only $13,670,192 in taxes instead of the $17,000,000 tax bill he would have

4
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paid without doing the tax strategy. Compl. Y 12, 32. This settlement appears to have saved
Plaintiff $3,329,808 in taxes, which more than makes up for the $2,100,000 in fees Plaintiff
allegedly paid. Id 97 12, 14, 32. Nevertheless, Plaintiff refiled his suit against Brown & Wood
in Florida state court on June 7, 2006. His complaint alleges nine causes of action: (I) °
malpractice; (II) breach of oral contract; (III) breach of contract implied in fact; (IV) breach of
contract implied in law or unjust enrichment; (V) negligent misrepresentation; (VI) fraudulent
misrepresentation; (VII) breach of fiduciary duty; (VIII) tortious interference with an
advantageous business relationship; and (IX) violations of Florida Civil Remedies for Criminal
Practices Act (the “Florida RICO Act”).*

Brown & Wood’s counsel accepted service of the second action on June 13, 2006. As the
parties are diverse and Plaintiff alleges an amount in controversy exceeding $75,000, Brown &
Wood properly removed the case to federal court on July 12, 2006. See Murphy Brothers, Inc. v.
Micherti Pipe Stringing, Inc., 526 U.S. 344, 356 (1999).

III. ARGUMENT

A. The Fraud and Negligent Misrepresentation Claims Must Be Dismissed Because
The Complaint Fails To Allege That Plaintiff Relied Upon Brown & Wood In
Entering Into The Tax Strategy.

Plaintiff’s own allegations defeat his claims for fraud and negligent misrepresentation
(Counts V and VI) because they conclusively negate detrimental reliance, which is an essential
element of these causes of action. See Patterson v. Downtown Med. & Diagnostic Center, Inc.,
866 F.Supp. 1379, 1383 (M.D. Fla. 1994) (reliance essential element of fraud and negligent
misrepresentation); M/I Schottenstein Homes, Inc. v. Azam, 813 So0.2d 91, 94-95 (Fla. 2002)

(reliance on the alleged false statement is an essential element of a fraud claim).

* Gainor alleges violations of Florida Statute § 772.103 of the Civil Remedies for Criminal
Practices Act. Compl. §96. This is Florida’s Civil RICO provision. See Jones v. Childers, 18
F.3d 899, 910 (11th Cir. 1994).
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Here, Plaintiff’s Complaint makes clear that he did »not rely on Brown & Wood when he
decided to enter into the tax strategy. Indeed, Plaintiff’s only communication from Brown &
Wood — two opinion letters — were not delivered until “[a]fter the transactions were finalized.”
Compl. § 25 (emphasis added). It defies common sense to suggest that Plaintiff could have
relied on Brown & Wood’s after-the-fact letters in deciding to participate in the tax shelter. See
Schopler v. Smilovits, 689 So.2d 1189, 1190 (Fla. 4th DCA 1997) (dismissing fraud claim for
lack of reliance where the allegedly fraudulent “representation was made after the transaction
had already taken place™); State Farm Mut. Auto. Ins. Co. v. Novotny, 657 So.2d 1210, 1213-14
(Fla. 5th DCA 1995) (dismissing action for fraudulent misrepresentation because at the time
alleged misrepresentation was made, plaintiff had “already made the decision” to change her
position and thus could not have acted to her detriment in reliance on the misrepresentation); see
also Williams v. Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP, et al., slip op. at 10 Supreme Court of the
State of New York, Index No. 600808/05 (March 13, 2006), attached hereto as Exhibit A
(dismissing fraud and negligent misrepresentation claims where opinion letters were sent after
the decision to enter transaction was made and “plaintiffs do not allege any direct
misrepresentations of fact by the [Brown & Wood] defendants ... prior to the agreement to enter
into the [tax strategy].”)’

Recognizing this deficiency, Plaintiff urges that Andersen somehow made its statements
to Plaintiff as Brown & Wood’s “agent.” According to Plaintiff, the supposed agency
relationship makes Brown & Wood liable for Andersen’s alleged misrepresentations. This

argument also fails as a matter of law, however, because Plaintiff pleads no “ultimate facts that

> See also Filler v. Hanvit Bank, 247 F. Supp. 2d 425, 430 (S.D.N.Y. 2003) (“For the plaintiffs to
allege reliance, as required for actionable fraud under both federal and common law, plaintiffs
must allege with particularity that defendants made false statements prior to [the plaintiffs’ act of
detrimental reliance]”), vacated on other grounds at 2003 WL 21729978 (S.D.N.Y. July 25,
2003).
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establish either actual or apparent agency.” Goldschmidt v. Holman, 571 So0.2d 422, 423 (Fla.
1990).

The essential elements of an agency relationship are “(1) acknowledgement by the
principal that the agent will act for him; (2) the agent’s acceptance of the undertaking; and
(3) control by the principal over the actions of the agent.” Illgen v. Henderson Properties, Inc.,
683 So0.2d 513, 515 (Fla. 2d DCA 1996) (dismissing for failure to plead first element) (emphasis
added).

Plaintitf never alleges (and could not honestly allege) that Brown & Wood controlled
Andersen. This should surprise no one since, by Plaintiff’s own admission, (1) Andersen, not
Brown & Wood, had a relationship with Plaintiff; (2) Andersen, not Brown & Wood, chose
which tax strategies to suggest to him; (3) Andersen, not Brown & Wood, made the
representations at issue; and (4) Andersen, not Brown & Wood, received $1.7 million of the
$2.1 million in fees. Compl. 49 12, 41; see also id. Y 20, 40, 56-57, 64-65. Where Andersen
exercised so high a level of independent control, no actual agency can exist. See Economy
Suppliers & Fabricators, Inc. v. Centennial Homes, Inc., 325 So0.2d 421, 422 (Fla. 4th DCA
1976) (dismissing agency allegation because by definition an agent is not “free from control with
regard to the details of the engagement”) (citation omitted).

Moreover, according to the Complaint, Brown & Wood authorized Andersen to tell
“prospective customers” only that “Andersen would arrange for the customers to get legal
representation from [Brown & Wood]” for “‘independent,” more likely than not opinion letters.”
Compl. 9 20. This without more is not enough to create actual agency. See Pappas v. Smart
Health US.A., 861 So.2d 84, 85 (Fla. 4th DCA 2003) (“mere permissive use of [defendant’s]
name did not create an agency relationship”).

Nor does Plaintiff fare better under an apparent agency theory. The essential elements of
an apparent agency relationship are “1) there was a representation by the principal; 2) the injured

party relied on that representation; and 3) the injured party changed position in reliance upon the

7
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representation and suffered detriment.” Amstar Ins. Co. v. Cadet, 862 So0.2d 736, 742 (Fla. 5th
DCA 2003). “The focus is on the appearance created by the principal, and not the appearance
created by the agent.”” Pardo v. Tanning Research Lab., Inc., 996 F.Supp. 1222, 1226 (M.D. Fla.
1998) (emphasis in original); [zquierdo v. Hialeah Hosp. Inc., 709 So.2d 187, 188 (Fla. 3rd DCA
1998) (“apparent authority exists only where the principal creates the appearance of an agency
relationship.” (quoting Spence, Payne, Masington & Grossman, P.A. v. Philip M. Gerson, P.A.,
483 So.2d 775, 777 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1986)). Plaintiff’s Complaint never alleges that Brown &
Wood made any representation whatsoever, much less one that created the appearance that

Andersen was its agent.

B. Plaintiff’s Claims Must All Be Dismissed Because The Complaint Fails To Allege
That Brown & Wood Caused Plaintiff Harm.

Plaintiff's professional malpractice, breach of fiduciary duty, breach of contract (however
formed),® tortious interference in an advantageous business relationship, and Florida RICO
claims similarly fail for lack of causation, which is an essential element of each of these claims.’

Plaintiff cursorily alleges that “[a]s a result of” Brown & Wood’s “breaches and deviations, [he]

% Plaintiff’s contract based claims are, in reality, nothing more than claims for professional
malpractice. Compare 9 36, 37 (professional malpractice) with § 42 (breach of oral contract),
w 48, 49 (breach of contract implied in fact) and 99 53, 54 (breach of contract implied in law).

See Olmsted v. Emmanuel, 783 So0.2d 1122, 1125 (Fla. 1st DCA 2001) (essential element of
legal malpractice is causing loss); Gracey v. Eaker, 837 So.2d 348, 353 (Fla. 2002) (causation is
element for breach of fiduciary duty); Scott-Steven Development Corp. v. Gables by The Sea,
Inc., 167 So0.2d 763, 764 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1964) (the law remedies those breaches of contract “only
for such wrongful acts as result in injury or damage”) (emphasis added); Palmas Y Bambu, S.A.
v. E.I Dupont De Nemours & Co., Inc., 881 So.2d 565, 570 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2004) (holding
causation is an element of Florida's RICO statute); 7. Harris Young & Assoc., Inc. v. Marquette
Electronics, Inc., 931 F.2d 816, 825-26 (11th Cir. 1991) (tortious interference with a business
relationship requires causation). Causation is also an element of plaintiff’s fraud and negligent
misrepresentation claims. See Butterworth v. Quick & Reilly, Inc., 998 F.Supp. 1404, 1411
(M.D. Fla. 1998) (plaintiff’s claims of fraudulent inducement and negligent misrepresentation
both failed for lack of causation).
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entered into the subject transactions.” Compl. § 38; see also id 7Y 44, 50, 62, 70, 79. His
specific allegations, however, flatly contradict this conclusory assertion.

Plaintiff specifically alleges that he decided to enter into the tax shelter and pay the fees
based solely on advice and communications from Andersen before he ever had any contact with
Brown & Wood. Compl. §25. As noted previously, because Plaintiff already had decided to
invest, and indeed had completed the transaction, before receiving any communication from
Brown & Wood, Brown & Wood’s December 1999 opinion letters could not have caused
Plaintiff to enier into a transaction that happened in September 1999. In other words, Plaintiff’s
own Complaint forecloses any showing that he based his decision to engage in the transactions
on communications from Brown & Wood. As a consequence, Plaintiff’s claims, which all

require causation as an essential element, should be dismissed.®

C. Plaintiff’s Breach Of Oral Contract Claim Is Defectively Pled.

Plaintiff attempts to state a claim for breach of oral contract (1) even though he never
spoke to anyone at Brown & Wood, and (2) even though he fails to allege that Brown & Wood
breached an express term of the purported contract.

In an attempt to remedy the first defect, Plaintiff alleges that Andersen acted as Brown &
Wood’s “agent.” Compl. 4§ 40-41. As already discussed, the Complaint fails to allege facts
sufficient to establish an agency relationship.

As to the second defect, Gainor alleges that Brown & Wood violated the so-called oral
contract by breaching “an implied covenant . . . to exercise ordinary skill and knowledge in the
rendition of legal professional services” and an “implied covenant of good faith and fair
dealing.” Compl. 9942, 43. Under Florida law, however, a “cause of action for breach of the

implied covenant cannot be maintained . . . in the absence of breach of an express term of the

® For the reasons discussed above with respect to reliance, Gainor cannot rely on alleged
misrepresentations or omissions by Andersen to satisfy the causation element because he has
failed to plead facts sufficient to establish that Andersen was acting as Brown & Wood’s agent. -

9
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underlying contract.” Shibata v. Lim, 133 F. Supp. 2d 1311, 1318 (M.D. Fla. 2000). Plaintiff is
trying to do exactly what Florida law forbids: state a claim for breach of implied covenant
without alleging breach of an express term. Insurance Concepts and Design, Inc. v. Healthplan
Services Inc., 785 So.2d 1232, 1234 (Fla. 4th DCA 2001). Count II for breach of oral contract

should be dismissed on this alternative and independent ground as well.

D. Plaintiff Fails To State A Claim For Tortious Interference With An Advantageous
Business Relationship.

Plaintiff’s Tortious Interference with an Advantageous Business Relationship claim fails
on every level. Indeed, Plaintiff actually alleges facts that conclusively foreclose his claim.

The elements of a claim for tortious interference with an advantageous business
relationship are: “(1) the existence of a business relationship... (2) knowledge of the relationship
on the part of the defendant; (3) an intentional and unjustified interference with the relationship
by the defendant; and (4) damage to the plaintiff as a result of the breach of the relationship.”
Gossard v. Adia Services, Inc., 723 So0.2d 182, 184 (Fla. 1998) (quoting Ethan Allen, Inc. v.
Georgetown Manor, Inc., 647 So.2d 812, 814 (Fla. 1994)).

Plaintiff has failed to plead interference, much less intentional and unjustified
interference. “Either a ‘breach’ or ‘termination’” of a business relationship is necessary to
establish ‘interference.”” Martinez v. Pavex Corp., 422 F. Supp. 2d 1284, 1297 (M.D. Fla.
2006); Anthony Distributors, Inc. v. Miller Brewing Company, 941 F.Supp. 1567, 1572 (M.D.
Fla. 1996) (citing Smith v. Ocean State Bank, 335 So.2d 641, 643 (Fla. 1st DCA 1976); Ethan
Allen, 647 So.2d at 814; Greenberg v. Mount Sinai Medical Ctr. of Greater Miami, Inc., 629
S0.2d 252 (Fla. DCA 3d 1993); West v. Troelstrup, 367 So0.2d 253 (Fla. 1st DCA 1979)); see
also Seminole Tribe v. Times Publishing Co., 780 So0.2d 310, 315 (Fla. 4th DCA 2001) (holding
“interference” occurs when the defendant induces the third party “not to deal with” the plaintiff).

Plaintiff alleges that he had a business relationship with Arthur Andersen and that Brown

& Wood interfered with that relationship by “inducing Andersen to promote the Sidley Plan to

10
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Andersen’s clients, including Gainor.” Compl. 4 78. Plaintiff fails to allege (because he cannot)
that his relationship with Arthur Andersen was “breached” or “terminated” or that Brown &
Wood induced Andersen “not to deal with” Plaintiff. Indeed, Plaintiff alleges the exact opposite;
that as a result of Brown & Wood’s actions Plaintiff did more business with Arthur Andersen
and entered into the tax strategy at issue. Compl. §79. Without an allegation of a breached or
terminated relationship, Gainor’s claim for tortious interference fails.

Further, Plaintiff’s relationship with Arthur Andersen, his accountant and financial
advisor, does not suffice to establish the “business relationship” element. In most, if not all
cases, the plaintiff alleging tortious interference sues because the defendant purportedly stole or
otherwise interfered with his clients or customers. Our research discloses no case where a client,
like Plaintiff, has successfully sued for tortious interference with its relationship with the person
it is paying to provide it services (e.g., a lawyer, accountant, advisor, house painter, etc.). This
cause of action is meant to protect businesses from losing business, not clients who are
dissatisfied with the services they received.

Even if the relationship could work backwards and a client could sue, Plaintiff still has
not alleged the necessary “‘business relationship” element. “[A]n action for tortious interference
with a business relationship requires a business relationship evidenced by an actual and
identifiable understanding or agreement which in all probability would have been completed if
the defendant had not interfered.” Gossard v. Adia Services, Inc., 723 So.2d 182, 184 (Fla.
1998) (quoting Ethan Allen, Inc. 647 So.2d at 815). Just because two parties have had a history
of past dealings does not establish a business relationship going forward. See Ethan Allen, Inc.
647 So.2d at 815 (holding that “[t]he mere hope that some of its past customers may choose to
buy again cannot be the basis for a tortious interference claim.” /d.; see also Medical Sav. Ins.
Co. v. HCA, Inc., No. 2:04CV156FTM, 2005 WL 1528666, at *9 (M.D. Fla. Jun 24, 2005)

(dismissing tortious interference claim brought by medical insurer who complained defendants

11
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induced insurers’ customers not to renew their policies because a past relationship with a
customer does not mean the insurer will have a prospective relationship with that customer).

Here, all Plaintiff has alleged is that in the past he had relied upon Arthur Andersen for
accounting and related-services. Compl. § 76. He makes no allegation of any identifiable
understanding or agreement that any relationship between Andersen and Plaintiff would continue
in the future. Further, even if such an agreement existed, it would be terminable at-will by either
party and would provide nothing more than a “bare expectancy, rather than a legal right, that the
relationship would continue.” Brown v. Larkin & Shea, P.A., 522 So0.2d 500, 501 (Fla. 1st DCA
1988) (holding attorney-client relationship was terminable “at-will” and there was no claim for
tortious interference where one law firm induced another law firm’s clients to switch their
representation); see also Kreizinger v. Schlesinger 925 So.2d 431, 433 (Fla. DCA 4th. 2006)
(same); Goodkind v. Wolkowsky, 180 So. 538, 540 (Fla. 1938) (holding agreement that
accountant would represent a client in a tax proceeding was terminable at-will); Ferris v. South
Florida Stadium Corp., 926 So.2d 399, 401-02 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2006) (holding that “[t]he general
rule is that an action for tortious interference will not lie where a party interferes with an at will
contract”).9

Finally, Plaintiff never alleges that Brown & Wood knew of his specific business
relationship with Andersen and targeted it. See KMS Restaurant Corp. v. Wendy's International,
Inc., 361 F.3d 1321, 1325 (11th Cir. 2004) (holding under Florida law that tortious interference
claim required plaintiff KMS to establish defendant “Wendy’s knowledge of the business
relationship between KMS and Citicorp.”). Instead, he pleads only that Brown & Wood knew

“that Andersen maintained these types of relationships with clients such as Gainor.” Compl.

® See also Andre v. Gaines Berland, Inc., No. 95Civ 10524 (DC) 1996 WL 383239, *2 (S.D.N.Y.
Jul. 8, 1996) (holding that “on-going professional services relationship is terminable at-will by
either party” unless there is a specific agreement to the contrary); De Rubbo v. Wayner
Associates, 192 A.D.2d 889, 891 (N.Y.A.D. 3 Dept. 1993) (holding that “a continuing
professional services relationship with defendant involving accounting, tax and advisory services
...would be terminable at will by either party™).

12
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9 77 (emphasis added). The cases make clear that alleging Brown & Wood intended only to
affect Andersen’s relationship with its clients generally cannot sustain Plaintiff’s tortious
interference claim. See Dunn v. Air Line Pilots Ass'n, 193 F.3d 1185, 1191 (11th Cir. 1999)
(holding that a tortious interference claim requires “a relationship with a particular party”);
Ferguson Transportation, Inc. v. North American Van Lines, Inc., 687 So.2d 821, 821 (Fla.
1996) (holding that “in order to establish the tort of tortious interference with a business
relationship, the plaintiff must prove a business relationship with identifiable customers.”);
Sarkis v. Pafford Qil Co., Inc., 697 So0.2d 524 (Fla. 1st DCA 1997) (affirming dismissal on this
ground). Without an allegation that Brown & Wood knew Plaintiff in particular had a
relationship with Andersen, Plaintiff has failed to adequately allege the “knowledge” element of
a tortious interference claim.

Because Plaintiff would have to contradict the allegations of his Complaint to save his
tortious interference with advantageous business relationship claim, this claim should be

dismissed with prejudice.

E. Plaintiff Fails To State A Florida RICO Act Violation.

Plaintiff’s attempt to assert a claim for violations of the Florida RICO Act, Florida
Statute § 772.101 ef seq., is equally unavailing. In addition to the Complaint’s failure to satisfy
the particularity requirements of Fed. R. Civ. P. 9(b) (as described immediately below), Plaintiff
never identifies the core element of his RICO claim, the “enterprise.”

Description of the alleged RICO enterprise constitutes an “[e]ssential” and “basic
requirement[]” of a RICO claim.'® Jackson v. BellSouth Telecomm., 372 F.3d 1250, 1264 (11th
Cir. 2004); see also McCulloch v. PNC Bank Inc., 298 F.3d 1217, 1225 (11th Cir. 2002) (“To

state a RICO claim, a plaintiff must plead ... an ‘enterprise’”); Durham v. Business Mgmt Assoc.,

'* The Florida RICO Act was patterned after the federal RICO statute, see Jackson v. BellSouth
Telecomm., 372 F.3d 1250, 1263-64 (11th Cir. 2004). As a result, case law interpreting the
Federal RICO statute informs the interpretation of Florida’s Act. See id.

13
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847 F.2d 1505, 1511 (11th Cir. 1988) (same). Here Plaintiff never even attempts to explain the
nature of the RICO enterprise supposedly at issue. In fact, the word “enterprise” is used only
once in the Complaint and that is where Plaintiff parrots back the statutory language of Florida
Statute § 772.103. Compl. 995. (“Sidley has used or invested ... the proceeds of these payments
in ... the establishment or operation of an enterprise.”). Nowhere does Plaintiff develop or

explain the alleged “enterprise.” This failure dooms his claim.

F. Plaintiff’s Fraud-Based Claims Fail Pursuant To Federal Rule Of Civil Procedure
9(b).

Finally, Plaintiff’s claims against Brown & Wood for fraudulent misrepresentation,

negligent misrepresentation, and violations of the Florida RICO Act should also be dismissed
because the Complaint utterly fails to state “the circumstances of fraud. . . with particularity” as

required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 9(b)."!

To satisfy the requirements of Rule 9(b), a plaintiff must allege:

(1) the precise statements, documents or misrepresentations made;
(2) the time, place and person responsible for the statement; (3) the
content and manner in which these statement misled the Plaintiffs;
and (4) what the defendants gained as a consequence of the fraud.

In re Managed Care Litig., 150 F. Supp. 2d 1330, 1346 (S.D. Fla. 2001) (J. Moreno) (internal

quotation marks and citation omitted). Where, as here, the defendant is an organization, a

""'In addition to Plaintiff’s claim for fraudulent misrepresentation, Rule 9(b) applies to the
Florida RICO Act claim, which is premised on mail fraud under 18 U.S.C. § 1341 (see Compl.

9 92), and the negligent misrepresentation claim. See Brooks v. Blue Cross and Blue Shield of
Florida, Inc., 116 F.3d 1364, 1380-81 (11th Cir. 1997) (applying Rule 9(b) to mail fraud
allegation in RICO action); Benchmark Electronics, Inc. v. J M. Huber Corp., 343 ¥.3d 719, 723
(5th Cir. 2003) (9(b) applies to negligent misrepresentation claim if based on the same alleged
facts as fraudulent misrepresentation); Harrison Enterprises, Inc. v. Moran, No. 97-4362-CIV,
1999 WL 1211753, *3 (S.D. Fla. Aug. 30, 1999) (recognizing that under Florida law, “an action
for negligent misrepresentation sounds in fraud rather than negligence,” and therefore the
pleading requirements of Rule 9(b) apply) (quoting Souran v. Travelers Ins. Co., 982 F.2d 1497,
1511 (11th Cir. 1993); MeterLogic, Inc. v. Copier Solutions, Inc., 126 F. Supp. 2d 1346,

1360 (S.D. Fla. 2000) (applying Rule 9(b) to negligent misrepresentation claim).

14
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plaintiff must also identify the individual(s) within the organization who made the allegedly false
or misleading statements. United States ex rel. Butler v. Magellan Health Servs., Inc., 74
F. Supp. 2d 1201, 1216 (M.D. Fla. 1999). Furthermore, the nature of the agency relationship
alleged must be pled with particularity “when the plaintiff relies upon the same circumstances to
establish both the alleged fraud and the agency relationship.” Lachmund v. ADM Investor
Services, Inc., 191 F.3d 777, 782-83 (7th Cir. 1999) (applying Rule 9(b)).

Plaintiff’s Complaint violates Rule 9(b) in every way. It does not identify who at
Brown & Wood allegedly gave Andersen “express or implicit authority” to act on its behalf in
dealing with Plaintiff, Compl. ¥ 12; who allegedly “authorized and encouraged” Andersen to use
its name as part of an “agree[ment] to work together” on tax shelters, id. 91 19, 20, 56; who
purportedly admitted to Andersen that Plaintiff could not rely “on the advice of a tax
professional,” id. § 23; or who issued the allegedly misleading opinion letters. See, e.g.,
Rentclub, Inc. v. Transamerica Rental Finance Corp., 775 F.Supp. 1460, 1462 (M.D. Fla. 1991)
(requiring plaintiff to re-plead because he “should specifically identify the individuals who made
the alleged misrepresentations[,]... [and] their specific statements to organize, orchestrate, and
commence the alleged plan™); Anthony Distributors, Inc. v. Miller Brewing Co., 904 F.Supp.
1363, 1365 (M.D. Fla. 1995) (noting requirement to “specifically identify the individuals”).

Further, the Complaint does not identify who at Andersen allegedly “offered” the strategy
to Plaintiff, Compl. ¥ 12; misled him about “the actual risk associated” with the transaction, id.
99 28(a), 57; or was told about the purported impact of Notice 99-59 on Plaintiff’s ability to rely
on the advice of tax professionals. /d § 23. See, e.g., NCR Credit Corp. v. Reptron Electronics
Inc., 155 F.R.D. 690, 693 (M.D. Fla. 1994) (dismissing complaint under Rule 9(b) for failure to
identify agents who made alleged misrepresentations). Nor does the Complaint set forth what
the unidentified person at Andersen told Plaintiff about the tax strategy or when the alleged

misrepresentations were made. Finally, the Complaint fails to allege “the manner in which [the

15
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misrepresentations] misled” Plaintiff. Ziemba v. Cascade International, Inc., 256 F.3d 1194,
1202 (11th Cir. 2001); see Compl. 9 28, 57 & 65 (both incorporating q 28).

In an effort to cure Plaintiff’s inability to allege causation and reliance on Brown &
Wood’s Opinion Letters (as described in detail above), Plaintiff obliquely refers to Brown &
Wood’s “preliminary advice and directives.” Compl. § 28. Nowhere in the Complaint, however,
does Plaintiff ever detail these supposed communications, identify who at Brown & Wood
purportedly gave them, state when they were provided, or describe the impact on Plaintiff.

Plaintiff’s Florida RICO Act claim suffers from similar defects. Plaintiff groups
Andersen and the accounting firm KPMG LLP with unidentified “accounting and financial
consulting firms™ and “other financial institutions” as “The Marketers.” Compl. § 84. He fails,
however, to identify any individuals at any of “The Marketers” who were allegedly authorized
by Brown & Wood to make the representations to other taxpayers, id 49 85, 86, or who made
representations to any of the taxpayers identified in the Complaint. This failure requires
dismissal. See In re Managed Care, 150 F. Supp. 2d at 1347 (citing Saporito v. Combustion
Engineering, 843 F.2d 666, 675 (3rd Cir. 1988)). Further, he fails to allege who at Brown &
Wood “authorized and encouraged The Marketers” to make promises to “prospective customers”
id., 85, or “authorized” them to make representations regarding the tax consequences of certain
deductions they might take if they implemented the tax strategies. Id.  86; see Ageloff v. Kiley,
318 F. Supp. 2d 1157, 1159 (S.D. Fla. 2004) (a civil RICO complaint must plead all of the
elements of each alleged predicate act with particularity).

To the extent Plaintiff purports to allege specific “material omissions,” Compl. 9 28, he
fails to allege how the purported omissions misled him, or facts establishing circumstances that
would require such disclosures. Rule 9(b) “requires” him to set forth “where the statement was,
or should have been, made” as well as “when the statement was, or should have been, made.”

In re Sunstar Securities Healthcare Litig., 173 F. Supp. 2d 1315, 1318 (M.D. Fla. 2001)
(emphasis added); see also Gibbs v. Republic Tobacco, L.P., 119 F. Supp. 2d 1288, 1294 (M.D.

16
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Fla. 2000) (plaintiff should plead “the time and place” of misstatement or omission); Hernandez
v. CIBA-GEIGY Corp. US4, 200 F.R.D. 285, 291 (S.D. Tex. 2001) (dismissing fraud claim under
Rule 9(b) because plaintiff “fail{ed] to allege the circumstances that would necessitate making
such disclosures, such as when and where these disclosures should have been made”™). Plaintiff
fails to identify any affirmative representations by either Andersen or Brown & Wood that were
misleading because of the alleged omissions or explain how these omissions misled him. See,
e.g., Inre Cascade Int’l Securities Litig., 840 F.Supp. 1558, 1574 (S.D. Fla. 1993) (for omissions
to be actionable, plaintift must allege the “manner in which [he was] misled”).

Because, as set forth above, Plaintiff fails to plead fraud with the required specificity, his
claims for negligent misrepresentation (Count V), fraudulent misrepresentation (Count VI), and

violation of Florida’s civil RICO statute (Count IX) should be dismissed.

IV. CONCLUSION

For the reasons set forth above, Plaintiff’s Complaint should be dismissed.

DATED: July 19, 2006. Respectfully submitted,
By: W W i?w
Katherine W. Ezell (SBN 114771)
kezell@podhurst.com

PODHURST ORSECK, P.A.

25 West Flagler Street, Ste. 800

Miami, Florida 33130

Tel: (305) 358-2800/ Fax: (305) 358-2382

Of Counsel:

MUNGER, TOLLES & OLSON LLP
Jonathan E. Altman

Aaron M. May

355 S. Grand Ave., 35th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

(213) 683-9100 / Fax (213)687-3702

Attorneys for Sidley Austin LLP
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Motxon sequence numbcxs 007, 008 and 009 are consobdatcd for detcmnnahon :
. Inthis actzon, plaintiffs, E. Roger Wllhams and hxs affiliated entj txcs assert thirteen
N '_' ST Caused of action against the defendants; who are alIegcd 1o haw: acted in concert 1o—s:.ll:.-uct;xre'l - * |
| andfamlﬂate aseries of’ transacnons leading to plaintiffs’ investment in the CoastaI Common ‘

Trust Fund Series 1T Fund (the Coastal I Fund). Plamnffs allege that defendants made

' fraudulem or negligent mistepresentatiops, COﬂccaled the nature of their relat}onshrps,' R

S SR ....i...

breached thcu ﬁduclary duty, and commmzd professwnal ma]pract;cc lo mducc plaunuﬁ's

e tcrcntcr into these transactions, and 10 claim $8, 033 250.77 in ordmary losses generated by :

thc Fund as a dcductmn against income on their 2001 U.S. federal and state mcomc tax 1

retums lentxffk seck both declaratory relief and damages, mcludmg the jnterest, pen'alties: '

and late fees paid when subscquently, thc deductions were disa]!owéd by the Internal

R?".?H.“‘.?. Service (IRS).

P U PR A T

D

e " Under motion’ scqucnce 007 and 008, the law firm defendants Sxdlev Austm Brown

!
& W°°d LLP (Sidley) andattorney Raymond J. Ruble (together the Sidley defcndams) move "

to dlsrmss plamtxﬁ‘s amended complamt pursuant to CPLR 321 | (a) N & (7) and CPLR :

: 3016 (b), rclymg, 1o part upon allegcd documentary evidence” to demonstratc that Sldley e

madcno reptesentanons to plamnﬁle pnor to then- mvcstmcnt inthe Coastal 111 Fund. Undcr '

. P mononsequencc 009 dcfe.udant HVB US FJnance Inc. (HVB) moves fo dtsrmss plamn.ﬁ"s .
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complamt, pursuant to.CPLR 3211 (a) (7) for failure to slate a cause of action, and allege

that plamtszs have no standing to scek & dcclarntory )udgmem

For purposes. of these CPLR 3211 motions, the follow:ng facls, as. aIlcged in:

B - et

plmnﬁﬁ‘s complamt are sccepted as true, and given the benefit of every. possublc favorable

S {
mference (EBQ 1, Ln,g Y Gg]dmgn, Sggtg & Co, 5 NYBd 11 19 [2005] &koloﬂ x e :
e R 4
Mﬁlﬂwﬂﬂm% NY2d 409 414{2001[ ,l Bank LLHLL& Asm i
 ABN AMRO RekN.., 301 AD24 373, 3756 [1* Dept 20031 v
B Plintiff E. Roger Williams was introduced to defendant Multi Nalmnal Strategzes
o LLC and its principals, M:chael N Schwartz, Kevm M. Kops and Dawd Schwanz fl .

(coﬂecnvcly, the Multi Natmna] defendants) in Qctober 2001 for. tht. puzposc Qf obtammg

T

PR
1
H

tax advxcc i conncctxon with a substantial amount of “phanlom eqmty" xmputcd lo

Wﬂhams a3 a result of the sale of one of his busmesscs Defcndants Schwartz and K0ps

e st e e

both cemﬁed public’ accountants, rcpreseuted that they were experts in the fi eld wuh -
, REPp substmmal expcnencc in creating, marketmg and sclhng tax advantaged products to ,
“ '-‘ corporanonsandhxghnctworth individuals, They advised Williams to mvest ina‘‘common : *
' trust fund” (CTF), w}uch Schwartz and Kops represented was a lawful 1ax stratcgy wnh . ;
tmmendous tax benefits. Schwartz and Kops explained that a CTF transacnon was - ,L

- matcnalfy diffexent from other tax strategies prcv:ously challenged by the IRS and that. the

: transactxon would be accompanied by an opinion Icuer from dcfcndam Sidley, thch the

—psa-

_ The motion to dismiss interposed by defcndant Ronald G Menaker, Esq on behalf
.-+ of the deccased defendant Peter Molyneux, who.died in Nowmber 2005, was de.med thh
. L Ieavc 1o renew, by ordcr dated January 30, 2006.

T A furind
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v E

Mu]tx Natmnal defendants represented was an mdcpcndcnt intemnational and hxghly S

g reputab!e tax law firm. The MuJu—Nauonal defendants reprcsented to Mr W :lhams that.

T bccathe Szdley was an mdcpendcm mtemauonal and repuiable taw ﬁnn thc opinion lcuer e L -
would shield p]amt:ﬁ‘s from accuracy penalties in the event ol an adverse detcnmnauon by- . * '
e ﬂxc

TRS and that an adverse determination was unhkely bccauqc thc CTF mvolved fewcr o
_myestors than. other tax strategies, making it unlikely to attract IRS anemion The Multi

- Nauonal defendants represented that the CTF transacuon thev were maxkcung metl lhe
) econonuc substancc” and clcar busmess purpose” tests used by the IR‘S' to.measure.the. .. - r

legmmacy ofa transacnon and assured lehams that Stdley would prov:dc him thh an

opmmn ]ettcr stating that it was “more likely than not™ that lIu. transauhon wou}d bc

mropee

. - LIRS

4“ : "acceptab'le to 'tbc lRS Thc Muli Nanonal dcfendams a!so adv:sed W;lhams t.hal 11 was - -, 1 .

. absolutely cssennal that lehams obtain a Sidley optmon letler bcf'orc makmg use of the. - r
| CTF uansactxon losses whcn filing U.S. fcderal income tax refurns for 2001, f
' | ﬁmha assm'a.nce of the legitimacy and safety of a CTF investment, Muln ;
Nanonal hlghhgbted the pamcxpatxon of Dce.dm:st Mana;_.,emcm Company, Inc., whxch ; ’

- ~ '*"-:: e Muih Natxona.l asserted was 'one of the | prem]cr expens in the ﬁc]d of opuons and fore-lgn
cum:ncy tradmg, and -HVB, a subsidiary of Gcnnany s second largest bank, Baycnsche -
Hypo-und Veremsbank AG. Muli Natxonal rcprescnted that HV B undcrstood the naturc of . ' ,
CTF mvestmentg, and would work closely with Malti Natxonal and the othcr dcfandants . [
, ‘ namcdm The amanded complamt to imp]cment the sf:atcgy . ‘ | :i

o ’ e Thc Multi National defandants advxScd W:Ihams that \mdcr thc Tax Code the only N '
: TR

: way a tax sheltcred investrient ini & CTF could be made was through the use oi‘ atrst.” Thus - "
g -k

- S
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| in ord:r to facdltatc Wllhams mvestment in the Coastal I} Fund the Multi- National -

e

dcfemdants assxstcd lehams in scumg up plamtnﬂ" Normand) Tradmg, lnc (Normandy -

Tradmg) a subdw,ptcr S corporahon wholly owned by Wﬂhmns in ordcr 10. hmlt lehams :

_.'_,_-,j...,_,.:-.-,!

pcrsona] hablhty exposure, and plamuifN onnandy Investment ] rust ( 1hc N omiandy Trust)

e

: _One of the-individual Multi National defendants was named as Seeretary of Normandy o

Tradmg, and dcfendant Entcxpnse Fmancml Semcas, lnc was named as Trustee. of

L et b _._A.

- Nom'landy Tmst Accordmg to the Sidley Opinion Let‘tcr whxch i5 annexed to S}dleys o
movmg pdpeisas Ethbxt3 (the Opxmon Lctter) thc use of thcsc investment enmxcs wasin® -

e -:' '-'ff-:-'; ‘. accordance with the ProsPecms issued for the Coas;al 0 Fund? . |

| The next step in making this investment was for Wijliams 10 establish an-aécount
~with defendant Deerhust. Williams 5pcned the account with Deerhurst on November 21,

- 2001 vﬁxigx an initial investment 6f$1.2 million. Deerhurst used ihose funds to purchase two B

' put options on Japanese Yen for $8,040,426, and $8,000,000 respectively, with both. puts: RO

Accordmg to plaintiffs’ amended complaint, as confirmed by the Opmz on Letter, the - ;

: Coastal I Fund was established by defendant Enterprise Financial Services, ine. f/k/a 5

; . Enterprise Bank (Enterprise) by establishing two charitable remainder uni-trusts. Thesetwo - | |

© . - trusts were used to make initial contributions of $48,000 apiece to the Coastal It Fund. The S

' monies contributed to the Coastal [l Fund were invested by defendant Deerhurst on or about ;

.1 © 7 Novembes 27, 2001 in a series of foreign currency options which were intended to and'did - T
. 1. createwhstis knownas a “straddle” and “strangle” position with a $95,467.05 margin, using - ' t
SR both a ‘call option and a comresponding. put ophon on the samé cwrency. - The Straddle.
' " ‘ttansaction gcnemted both losses and offsetting gains. As structured, losses incurred by the
Constal DI Fmd were to be allocated to the investors, and the gains weré to be allocated fo |

. this charitable frusts 6n a monthly basis. Investors were expected (o participate in the Coastal-

- I Fund for a minimum of five (5) years, with substantial penalties incurred for carly

- withdrawl. At the end of the first allocation period, November 30, 2001, the Coastal Tl -

" Fand recognized a $120,663,915 gain after the sale of the opttons along thh losses that '
wonld not be realized until the subsequent period.

!
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Cre

P
o matunng in Novcmbcr 22, 2002. Dcfendam Rcfco Capxta! Ma:kcts acted as Lhc coumer- ' 3
* party -on the option- transactions, Williams’ portfolio was-then transferred 10 Normandv - ‘
S Tradmg. To covcrthc options dcfendantBraxton Management Inc. (Braxlon),al)e;hwst--'-‘ S
T afﬁhate borrowcd $8 million from Hypo Vereinshank Structured Finance, of whlch : ;"
; - defeadant HVB is the Umted States counterpart. Braxton loaned the 58 niilli ion to Wﬂhams ?
- who in turn Joaned the $8 Million 10 Normandy Trading. Normandv 'Iradmg lhen gL
- conmbuted Sl 2 mxlhon In cash and loancd $8 mﬂhon to.Normandy Trust. which ip-tum. ... - L :
" J* ;:;(;h-ased a $9,200 000.00 posmon m thc Coastal I Fund, gwmg Nozmandy Trust a 6 6% . :
; posmon 1 the fund . . . l
3 The Coastal I Fund then uscd the'$8 miilion to acqu:re a fo:e:gn currency hnkcd- ;
; | | .vm—-nable rate of rctm-n structurcd note from defcndam Bradonton, Inc .another. Dcahursr e e ;. .
r ’ . afﬁlmte Accordmgto the Sxdley Opxmon Leucr Brandonton in turn “Jent”. the money to ‘
T Hypo Veremsbank Sttucmred Finance, Plamuffs amended complaml allegcs that ;
Bradonton 5 ]oan to HVRB was in repayment of the §8 nnlhon borrowed by Wij] hams lhrough g - :
B Bmxton and seeks a declaratory }udgment that plamuffs are not obligated: to repay those. . .. : §'
| ﬁmds Plamnfﬁ; amended complamt aIso alleges that in addition 1o lcndmg the $8 million, = '
HVBfacmtatzdthemovemeut of the funds between the various entities, and. that all of tbcso— SRS !'
o - tmnsact:on were an antxmpated and mtegral part of the ovcwll Cnastal Hi l‘und tmnsactxon . ‘ i
| o In movmg to dxsmxss pIamtxffs amended complzunt, lbc Sxdlcy defendanxs rc)y‘on:.: -. e ;r- :
TR anumngncd copyof aLetterofEngagcment (the ‘Engagemcntl,cttcr )dated Dcc:mbnrlZ, " : = ~ :
S i, s g T
o comphzted. : . .
) : S
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S aSSurance"

L Incom: Tax CounseI i

orthat ils position would be. sustamed by the courts.. Plaintiffs’ complamt aﬂcges that

i

and would  provide Wdhams with income tax adwce mc!udmg the

:Oplmon Letter in relation o the CTF transactions. The Engagement I_ctter advnsed

Wllhams that changcs inthe law could occur after complcuon of- S':dley s engagemcm wh:ch .

could ipact his fumm nghl‘s and l!ablhtxes, and that Sldle’y wou Id have no furlher obhganon "

unlcss specxﬁcally fétained for that purpose Under f.he lcrms of thc Engagemem Lctter
Sldley 5 fee f0r provxdmg these scmccs was $50 000 regardless of the amount ofiume oF - -
dlsburscments actually incurred payable ondeli wery ofthe Opmxon Letter " In addmon, the 2

R Engagcmmt Lcttcr contamcd a conﬂxct of i mtcrest d:scIOsure sta!mg that S:dley reprcsented

~  persons afﬁhated W1th Coastal Tradmg LLC that i mxght Lontmuc 10 do SO m 'the fulurc

B _ and that in the cvent ofa conﬂxct ofi mterest, Wﬂhams agrced that Sldley wou]d represent the

other client.”

On or about Dccembcr 28 200! the Coastal m Fund a]located $8 033 250 77 in’

- ordma.ty ‘Tosses to’ Normandy tradmg Several momhs latcr on or about March 8 200} .
Sld}ey forwa.rded the 113 page Opxmon Letter to Williams. Thc !etttrr adv:s:d Wlilzams that
v thiere 'was a fifty (50%) pcrcent likelihood that the tax treatment of thc CTF Iransactions |
R ;_ ‘would be upheld if chall;mgcd by the IRS with a dzscla:mer stating that S:dlcy s Opmlon

.. Was *“not binding on the IRS ara cort of law,” and that accordmgly, thcn, could be “n

that followmg an aud:t, thc IRS would not take a posmon contrary to Sld!ey 8,

-

.- -7~--':---3'lehams relied upon thc Opmmn Lctter and- IRS K- 1 and H 2OS foxms prcparod and

e provlded by Miilti National, m preparing mcomc tax retums for Wﬂhams and Nonna.ndy

:Z'Tradmg, and in claiming a $8,033,250.77 Ioss m offset income for lhc 2001 tax year.

. coq
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o o Three years later, 0n1u1y16 2003 thelRSJSsuedNonce2003 54cnmlcd“C'ommon -

Trust Fund Straddle Tax Shclter" to  alert taxpayers and thexr representatives that the

E clmmed tax benefits purportcdly generated by these transactj ons are not allowablc for fed
income tax pmposes ” Ardund the same time, thc Multi National defendants mformed
lehams that there were problcms withthe CTF transactxons and that the IRS had taken the

g

: posmon that the mmsactxon was a “tax shelter” and had 1dent1ﬁed itasa: .hstcd transacnon”

undm- the relevant prov:sxons of the Income Tax Regulatmns, based upon a fi ndmg !hat the '

oﬁ“setlmg posmons d1d not serve any non-tax ob_yectwcs Upon lcammg of the IRS r:uhng, . ‘

. Wlﬂxams retained new counse! and accountants to amcnd plamtxﬁ's 200[ fcderal and

: Connectncut income tax retuins, sn upon refiling, was required to pay mtercst lo both taxmg : i

B} authoritics as well as-late filing penalties m the IRS. Plamuffs also incurred substanhal

' L -'pcnaltxcs from having to w:t.hdtewfrom thc Coastal 1] fund ' : T

. o _ Addrs.amg the mcnts of the motions, and notwuhstandmg the hberal construclzon

. Lt bc accorded p]amuﬁs pleadmgs pursuant to CPLR 321§ (EBQ L hc V Go]dmgg, &Qb§

-.&_C__,mSNYwatm ent Co sgpm% y o

+NY2d at'414), the allegations of plaintiffs* amendcd complamt fa:l 10 state a cause of

g Tt e T -

: actwn for ﬁ'audulent mducement or ﬁ’&uclulcnt conceajmcnt agamst thc altorney defcndants

e agamst HVB with respcct to pla.mtxm detexmxnauon to mvest in lhc Costal lU,Fqnd..... e

o e e

s To plead a vxable cause of action for ﬁaud plamnff's must allegc tbat the dcfendants made e

:mlsrepresentatzons of matenal cxxstmg fact whmh weré false and known fo. bcjalsc by the e

defmdants when madc for the purpose of nducing pla.mtxffs reliance; justifiable reliance . -

+ g s e s

E ;. on the allegcd Imsrcprescntatmn or omxsston by the plaintiffs; and injury (Lama H ”-..

-
PR e e et RV 2 S
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 CompanyvSmith Bamey. b, SENY24413 1996, o5 NewYork Universiyy Contneaial ~ |
lgz.s_g;Ql 87 NY2d 308, 318 [1995] Enﬂmgg__éggmn, 23 AD3d 163, 166 [l" Dcpt
- < -~-’ g '." : 2005]) In addmon, CPLR 3016 (b rcqmres that the complamt set ﬂ;mh thc mrsccmdﬂct '
o “ complamed of in suffi cxent detail tq clearly inform each defendant of what !hcnr respecnve-
| m}ea werc inthe mcxdcnts complained of (5;; P.T. Bay

301 AD2d373 ,377 1" Dept2003}; Ab[aham]vUPQCQns_t_r_ucuon Co.lne.. m.mzdxso. R

o [1 Dept 19913); but ¢ __gmme;mmdm 780 [1977]), Meére rec:tauonofthc.

2 f ctemcnts of ﬁ'aud is msufﬁcxcnt o state a cause of action. (Ea_d_m&_égd_gm_, ggmg 23
L . | | .
Amd at166 g gm]g [ati i

P T AT s g .,

o (R Ag_gg,,257AD2d 19 [l"Dept 1999)),
A In this case, plaxnuﬂ‘s do not allege any direct mlsmprcsentatlons of fact by lhc :

o Sldley defcndants orbyHVB pnor to their agreernent 10 entcrmto the C'I'F transacuons see

L I o Lmdeg vMoskomg 294AD2d114[1“Dept 2002] AE@M&M o
P _Iﬂ:,_, supra, 176 AD2d 180), nor do plaintiffs plead facts with suf]" cxcnl partlculanty from L

R . : B Which to mfer that either HVB or the Sxdley defendants were in an agcncy rclallons}up w:th

T e e e e i

' -" Mu]n Nauonal or had sufﬁclcnt control over the Mulu National defendants to a]low thc i
I RS purported reprcsentattons tobei xmputcd tothem (CPLR 3016 [b], seeFi y;st Nggomyndc ﬂagk £
_%im 2I2AD2d469 [1* Dept 1995); ' _ .

Luz.m176AD2d180 MMMM@MMM@ 124AD2dl44 147"
e [l"Deth , 8pn depied, 70 NY2d 604 ] 1 987]) Plaintiffs’ nmendcd complami makes b] ankct

statcments that all of the defendants authonzed and pa:ﬁclpatcd I a,dvencmg the. alleged -

: o schemc Wifhout any specific delmcatxon. in ]argc measure, ag to lhclr respectwc rolcs Wh:lc

L T

'_‘_'!"T_T"l’. —pr e ......-_,..:...._._.__...-...'..................._.*_. T

ot

g

10, - . -"-‘
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: ) plamnff need not allege and prove tbat cach defendant commmcd every elcment of fraud
plamuﬁ‘ must establish facts that suppozt an inference that dcfendants knomngly agreedto - l N
cooperate in a fraudulent schcme, or shared a perﬁdeS purpose and when scu;nter |s-.-
3 IR .lackmg, the mere fact that a defendants’ otherwise Jawfu} activities may 'have awsted- +
. I R another int pursuit of gmlcﬁxl objectives is not a suffi cmnt basis for a F ndmg thal lhcy :
consplred to defraud (Sgyder.v Puente de Brooklyn Realty Corp,, 297 AD2d 432 [3"* Dcpt a
2002}; jation ini USAchk el, supra a 124 AD2d at 147) -_'.:._-. e S }: 3
: The allegcd mxsrepresentatrons rega.rdmg the purponed safe!y and vmbxhty of the - : '
i .- : -- Coastal i Fund as a !ax she]temd mvestment fall wnbm the calegory of prpdlctxons or . S (» :
: ' [ ;:;J-J.ressxms of future cvmts whxch are ncnher aﬁ'mnauons of cvents lhat whcn madc tbc P
dcfmdantsknew would not occur, nor assertions of presentfacts that wcre exclusxvely wnhm _.'-
thedefendants knowledgc . ::
i
3 .::, Wil om. Ine. v illy, 204 AD2d 777 [3" Dept 1994] Lag;_z L x ?
o Mm 166 AD2d 688 12 Dept 1990]; ¢ e, Lam_ﬁg_mg_@mmm S
- Bmgm Supra, 88 NY 2d at 421-22) Predlctlons and cxpressmns of ﬁnurc evcms R : IL ;

AR L cannot form the basxs for 4 fraud canse of actzon @Q‘Lﬂ@—&_ﬂiﬁ, 270 AD2d 4. _[ 1"

C Df:pt 20001,.&&&19&1@@, 211 AD2 417 (1% Dept 1995)) In this case, the cn:
T --frﬁansacuons wcrc not detm'mmed by lhc IRS to bc mappropnatc uitil thrce ycars aﬁe.r the N

T :'deducuons were clauned Facts regardmg posmons taken by thc IRS in snnﬂar mstanccs or

' ‘-' , thh mmlar types of u'ansactxons were not exclusxva]y wzthm the dcfendant’s knowlcdgc
. _ ' | . andn maybc inferred from: the allegations contained w:lhm lhe four corneérs of the amended ; .

N [l ol ol | noanr &t te AP _Nh2_717°%YD UTTICCTIU Juwu
(L] [~d - - 1
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R tAel.

complamt that plaintiffs understood the risks, took a gamble that the CTF transacnons would

PO

. g :':.‘ ac}nevc the desired tax savings, and lost (s (see o.g.

Ahggg._LL_Q, 6 Misc 3d 1022{A] [SupCt, NY County 2005]; but see Mﬂkﬁlﬁ
nghgg.;g_cu 341 F Supp 24 363 [SDNY], amended 2004 WL 240391 [%DNY 2004])

'I‘o thc extent that the complaint.alleges that Sxdlcy made negI lg:m r:presentanons

T R T T T YR T T T

to Multl Nahonal knowmg that those representations would be used 10 market Coastal

Do '.’, products (s¢e Emgz g‘&m g‘&m ngrger, 18 AD3d 256 [)"'Dcpl 2005]) or that SJdIcy

and HVB fmlcd to ‘disclose their relauonshlp with Coastal or the other mnsactxonal

’

defendants pnor to the ume Sidley entered into an attomcy-chcm rclauonslnp mth

. .
i R N N L

ST

Wxihams there wis no prmty of contract betwcen p!amnff and Sxdley, or bctween p]amnffs

and HVB; and tberc aré no allegations in plaintiffs’ amended: complamt from whlch to mfcr :

thc cxlstence of any contmctual or f ducxaxy relati ons}up between pIamuffs and thc mcvmg

15 R et At L

defendanrs that would gwc nise to a duty to dxsclosc pnor to or dunng thc execum:m of thc

- CWWWOMMMMMM 65 NY2d 536 545~48

. -:: [1985] Rovello vKlein, 304 AD2d 638 24 Dept), Iv I. denied, 100 NY2d 509. [2003] g_;m

—Eﬂmw AD2d 672 [2d Dept 1997]; Mw_lﬂLHMm woaDA1S, .
- 16“2 U"D*’Pf 2001}; Smm__mmm 83 AD2d 862, 863 (24 Dept 19311 u_gm

e e.t

-

57F 3d 158 [Zd Clr ]995}) Defendant HVB’

R

e s AT T T

. pmiclpanon was Imntcd to makmg a loan to Bmxton Management, Inc; Therc are 0. . -

- co .:_allegattons that thc loan ttansactxon was 1llegal or ﬁaudulent and a. Iawful act donc m a .: .

a llawﬁﬂ way cannot be the basxs for a claim of fraudulcnt cohspxracy (Qalla.lla_n__Qum_sk!

-
—

Wt [l il ol | Nnnnz &t 1BK CANN_Ch7_71272:¥P 1 U737CCTIU TNYN
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— oo . M L7 R . . NI
—— N T . . i

e

e ' IIIAD2d464[3 Deptl985]g EDAIM_Z;Q&;; 183Apprv456[lstDCptl9l8]

e

- T . L
~ NEIN .

vy

311229NY 513 [1920}; 5 _QQ_&H@M&U&MB@LML m 124 AD 2d

“at 148; ; 5/[’1(1]\8

_ [2d Cir 1995). The a]]cganons in plamnffs amended complamt are msuﬂ‘iuem to support

' themfemnceof fraudmthemducemm:orfraudulcnlconccalmcm agamst thesc defendants‘_ :

= and plmnnffs broad, blunderbuss allcgauons thal a" of lhe partlcxpants in the. CTF .

transacuons were engagcd Inafraudulent schemc urconsp:racy l ack spcc:f cn‘y (CPI R 301 6.

1. &Jm 176AD7cl 180; mmm-

br

17 AD3d 427, 428 [2d Depl 2005])

P]amnffs c}axm agamst HVB for axdmg and abct ung fraud must also fad asthere arc

no facts ﬁom whxch to mfcr that HVB was aware of p]amtxtfs exlstcncc Ict alonc

afﬁnnanvcly agsisted or concealcd the fraud, or f'a:led to act whe:n rcqmred to do so (L-
_C&mm_ ¢, v Deloitte & Touiche 303 AD 24 92 [ > Dept 2003] ;9
: e'um,lzmn:zaauso deaEﬁtm

vW'

. __Q_hm, 307 ADZd 113,126 [1" Dept 2003). Further In the absence of a wable Undcrlymg
fraud c’*"m» plaxnnﬂ‘s catise of action for conspxracy. as asserted against these dcfcndams '
» '_ must a!so fail (mﬁmdlmm_hm@” 94 NY2d 43, 57 [1999} L.ndssu
- Mm 794 AD2A 114, 115 (1 Dept 20021, Iy denied 99 Ny2d S05(2005,
) . Accordmgly pla.mnﬁ‘s ﬁrst, ninth and twelfth causes of action, allcgmg fraud mdmg and
; . . ;_ abemnz ﬁwd, and cml consplracy, as asscrted agamst thc Sxdley defcndants and HVB jare

13

. - Xed
Cl "4 qcigy anny o1 1BW RANC-CH?7--717
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The same analysis does not apply to‘ plaintiffs’ causes action against the Sidley
“defendants for events or representations occurring after Sidley was r',c'ta_'incd by Will.ia;m's as )
"Special U.8. Federal Income Tax Counsel.” Once the attorney-client relaﬁoﬁslﬁp was e
cngaged a fiduciary relationship came into play with ail of thc attcndant duties and o L
oblxgatmns which “transcend those prcvaﬂmg in the comme:rcxal market place (Mgﬂg__g_f ;

_C_@w 83 NY2d 465 47211 994]) Anomcys have a duty to deal fanl}'. hcmcstly w:th

, thelr ‘clients, with undivided loyalty which is SUpenmmsed ,onlo _thc anomcy-chem _ & ”

‘ -z;elationsl.lip,'sju';d' cxcatw sct of special and um’qué leigatiqns mcludmg theavoxdance of l

" conflicts of interest, operating conipetcnt}}", safeguarding client prop;criy and homnng the ,

E . chcnts' mtcrestsoverthcuown(Mg_t;_g;gfp_g_gggM, §__p___, ra, 83 NY2d at472 sggal E_BQ - * .
| luic..v Gildman, Sachs & Co. supra 5 NY 3d at 19-20; B,l;;g;hmm m}g LL_(_;vAllggj o '
L M 299 AD2d 278, 279-80 (1" Dept 2002)). “Thls is a scns:ﬁwe and mﬂex:ble o

S ST

— rule of ﬁdehty, bamng not ‘only blatant sclf-dcahng, but also mqumng avo:danCe of :

1o -situationsin which a ﬁducmty's personal interest possrbly conﬂ:cts with thc interest of thosc

B i e

OWeda fi ducxa.ry duty" @mmm 73NY2d 461,466 1 989]) A f duczary may

not- have mtcrests adverse - to those of the client, and where a conﬂxct of mtcrcsl cxxsts - R
nothmg less than full and complete disclosyre is rcquued ofthe fi ducxary CIBL_Asmg_gs :

mm,y_smmmé AD2d 468, 470 {1st Dept 1989]). If dual mtercs(saretobe . b

' -,' g sexved the dasclosurc, to be eff'ccnve must lay bare the truth, wﬂhout ambtguny or: .

S TR P

rcscrvauon, m all 1ts stark sxgmﬁcancc

& 0589NY2d31 45,

[1996], _gljggg_ 520:U8 1118 [}997]) Thus, within the context of an anorney-chent

i rgree o et e gt

' -'f mlatxonsbjp plamhﬂis clmms that Sxdley was actmg in its own self mtcrcst, and that it dxd

P

A

‘14
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P

Cherg g el

4.-,_-_"_-.;.,\._._-._.__,_-,- I A

* ot ﬁJlIy disclose the extent and nature of its rclauonshnp w:th thc other dcf'endants are

- suﬁ' cxcntto Support a cause of action for professional malpmcncc and plamuﬂs’ 'clauns Lhat- e

: the :Sidley def‘cndants knew or should have known that the tran.sacuOns in issue would nm‘.

wuthstand scrutiny by the IRS, suffice to raise the inference that the Sxdley dcfendants dld net.

' exermsc the degrec of sk}ll commonly excrcxsed by an ordmary me,mbcr of.lhc Jegal;

Cuiffo, 259 AD2d 282 {1* Dept 1999); Thaler & Thaler v Gupia, 208 ADZd 1 130 [3" Dept

1994]) Plaintiffs claun rehance on the Opinion Letter in taking ihe deducuon and ILcan bc C e

mferred that “but for' the _atiorneys’ alleged ncghgence in: rendermg thc .opinion. Jetter,

plamtxff would not haVe incurred interest, penalties, profcssronal fees and other damagcs

B clauned as aresult of havmg to re-ﬁIc for 2001 (see Nﬂﬂmﬂm&m&_&_ﬂ
. J_zﬂo,mA?SSMDZd 21 284; Stook & ook & Lavan v Beluamini, 157 AD2d 590, 591.

[1" Dcpt 1990]). The S:dley defcndants motxon to d:srmss plamtnﬁ‘s seven(h cause of

o actlon for pmfcssxona! ma.lpractxcc thcreforc, is demcd

Wxth rcsPect to such damagcs however, the movmg dcfend.mts properly assen that

" undcr New York Iaw, plamuﬂ‘s are not enmled to recover mtcrcst paid té thc IRS asa rcsult

. of hamatom-ﬁle for the 2001 1ax year (see Wﬂmmw(léo

'-'-AD2d 67, 1 Dcpt I990][cqumcs nilitate in favor of bamng Tecovery of such mtercsb -

- rathcr than altowing plamuﬁ's the windfall ofboth baving vised the tax money and recovcnng

| :',';'aﬂlwml.mw&m* 767 F2d 1041 24 Cir 1985],._--

478 U S. 10! 5(1 986) [mn:rcst upon dxsauowancc of tax: dcducuon

by IRS not damags suffered by plainfiff, but rather paymcnt to lRS for use of money

I5

(YR
LLET N fNAY &t DM CANN_Ch?_2i7°%pP | uJICcCeIY 23

I caltab

commumty in rendering tax advise to plaintiffs (N glsgg v Cg;;r_q, smbock‘ Kas [-&-

e et B sl 4

bt L et
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i , : R
= . "plaintiff was not entitled to]; in accord see N A

. ST DT - Suprg, 259 AD2d at 284). Accordingly, plaintiffs’ demand for damagcs in the form of
: . mtercst pazd to the IRS and state taxing authorities due to the dlsaﬂowancc of the CTF loss

" dﬂdUcﬁons is stnckcn The balancc of the mouon by the Sldl!!}‘ dcfcndams 10, stnkc et : A

plamtxﬂ's’ demand for reimbursement of Penalties, late fees and profcssmnal fccs is demed : i_'

Sxdlcy 8 assertion that it did not advise plamhffs when to fi ]e aménded tax returns: appcars

;] i
. . d.tsmgenuous and the 13sues, in any event will be addrcssed moré appmpnately, on the - H
ments aﬁcra fulldevelopment of the factg (seee.g. T

S -ILEM%“NYZ&MS!M Lmd_nm;zskgmg, pgrg,294Anzan4 ﬁbmb ami v I!EQ .
Sl o %mmwzdmw I9ADZd264- : .

o 266 [4"' Dept 1963], affd 14 NY2d 793 [1964)). . ;
S Pla‘inﬁﬂ's ﬁﬂh sxxth and’ c!eventh causes of acuon for neghgent mxsrepresen;t;;)rlr., .' L .

. 1 E - ‘ breach of’ ﬁduc;ary duty and breach of the implied covenant of good faxlh and fair deahng. ' ) .
_. asassartedagamsttheSJdlcydcfendants a1edzsnnssedasredund'mtofthcmalpracucec!axm...'.. ; :
i [I“Dcpt2004] ch Grundimsn. Frome & Rocereoe” 302 AD241 o3, SRR
; e 99'200 [1“D=m20031 MMM&M supra, 29OAD2d :
‘ ' at 400) ' .
: , -' | :'. -. Plamtxﬂb nmth and tehth causes of action as allcged agauns[ HVB for a1dmg and o

-- { abettmgﬁaud and thcaﬂcgedbreachesofﬁducxary duty, also aredlsnussed Plamnﬁ"sfazied ""

: . to aﬂegc that HVB had actual,” as epposed to consr.mcnve, knowledge of Ihc. ﬁduczmy J
: Rfaﬁﬂm!npsaﬂcgf‘:d.andthercarono facts from whzchtomfer thalHVB kno\nnglymduced -

. : ' ' 12 TNy
o1 A ac::cl ann? 1 Jeu RANC-Ch7~717:%€d HIANCQIY
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e e e
s el T S
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R V. E

o orparnc:patcdmﬂlcaﬂegedbrcach(s,__ aufman v Cohen, 307 AD2d 113, 125 {I“Dept . i ”

o 2003],&%}1&1%_}(&1@& 10 Misc3d 257, 286-89 [Sup CLNY’ County o

| 2005])
1 | . Fmally,asconccdcdbyplamnffsdunngoral argumem onthe motlons theexghth and-. S
I elevznth causes of action asserted agalnst the movants for dcclamlo:y rehef are not npc f0r _: e :
o determination (see Church of St Paul and St Andrew v Barwick, 67 N2 S0 stae . ]
’ : | " ge, m_.__ 479 US 985 {1986]) Moredver, as to defendant HVSB, plamnffs haye np . “
’ . - standmg to seek a declaration of rights under a contract to whrch plamuffs are not a parly - : '
, '.':fvf,(ﬁﬁﬁwﬁmbgih_m 125 AD2d 667, annsali_70NY2d 606- ;
l i [1987]) Accordmgly, the cighth and eleventh causes of action alleged in plamuife amcnded : i h
| : j
_.-' : ' complamt. as asserted against the Sidley defendants, and against HVB, a!so are dlSmISSCd ;;
k- Forthcreasoas set forth abave, it is Ce e e e . .-; e T
ORDERED that the motionby dcfcndams Sldley Austin Brown & Wood L L p and ‘
2- Raymond . Ruble undct motion scqucnce 007 and (08 to dlsmle ph:nuffs amended | . .
complamt are grantcd in part to the extent of dxsmxss:ng the FIRST, FlI"TH SIXTH ' | L |
| EIGHTH, ELEVEN’IH AND TWELF"IH causes of .actiop. as assem:d agamst these 5
'; defendants and it is otherwise denjed; and it is furthcr | !r:.
u } ' _ ORDERED ‘that plamnﬂ"s demand for damagcs in the form of i mtezcst pard to the L
B _ 3 : IRS aid state taxmg authorities is smckcn from the amended complamt and it is funher i
1 | ORDERED that the motion by dcfcndant HVB Fmance Inc. to dlsmlss plamtxﬂ‘s ' ;
’ J:' o g amcndcd complamt, as asserted against it, is granted in its entirety. “The comp]amt, as to : ;
17
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HVB N dlsrxnsscd and the Clerk is d“emd to enter judgment accordmgly asto HVB and : .
lt is fmthe.r ; . _ . : o L : :
: l ; ORDERED that dcfcndams Sidley Austin Brown & Wood L.L. P and RaymondJ .
' : e - X Rnbel are duected to answer the balance of p]amuffs amcnded complmm wnhm 30, days ofi T
I I servme ofa °°PY Ofﬂ'ﬂs order with notice of entry. .
o Daed: g-//}/cé
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